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From: "David Hilt" <Dave.Hilt@nerc.net>

To: "Regulators (E-mail)" <regulators @nnerc.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 14, 2004 2:35 PM

Subject: 3rd Quarter NERC Compliance Performance Report

This email was sent to the regulators List Serve

To Federal, State, and Provincial Regulators:

The NERC Board of Trustees has approved the Third Quarter 2004 Compliance Performance Report for
public release. This is the first report issued under the new NERC Guidelines for Reporting and
Disclosure, effective July 1, 2004. This marks the first time that NERC has publicly identified those
entities confirmed to have violated NERC and regional compliance measures.

This as a significant step in NERC's commitment to transparency of the results of the NERC and regional
reliability council compliance programs. Such transparency is vital if stakeholders, regulators, and the
public are to have confidence that the electric industry is doing all that is necessary to ensure a reliable
bulk electric system in North America.

NERC has posted the report on its website. You may download the report using the following link
http:/fwww.nerc.com/~comply/performancereports.html.

Sincerely,

David W. Hilt P.E.

Vice President - Compliance

North American Electric Reliability Council
116-390 Village Boulevard

Princeton, New Jersey 08540-5731

Phone (609) 452-8060 Fax (609) 452-9550

You are currently subscribed to regulators as: chairman@nrc.gov
To unsubscribe send a blank email to leave-regulators-65592W @ listserv.nerc.com



c:tlemp\GW}00001.TMP

-
« -

Page 1§ '

>

Mail Envelope Properties (41BF405B.C4B : 2 : 23627)

Subject: 3rd Quarter NERC Compliance Performance Report
Creation Date: Tue, Dec 14,2004 2:34 PM

From: "David Hilt" <Dave.Hilt@nerc.net>

Created By: Dave.Hilt@nerc.net

Recipients

nerc.com

regulators (Regulators (E-mail))

Post Office Route
nerc.com

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 1343 Tuesday, December 14, 2004 2:34 PM

Mime.822 2826

Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

Reply Requested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard



